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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 8:26 AM

To: Nicolene Venter

Subject: NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Announcement of the Basic Assessment and Public

Participation Process

Attachments: SE2990_Northam_PV_BID.pdf; SE2290-Northam_Solar_PV_RegComm_Form-

FINAL.pdf; SE2990-Northam Solar PV BID Notification-FINAL.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED 10MW NORTHAM SOLAR PV
FACILITY NEAR THABAZIMBI, LIMPOPO PROVINCE

(LEDET Ref. No.: To be issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Northam Platinum Limited is proposing the development of a solar Photovoltaic (PV) facility and associated
infrastructure on Portion 2 of the Farm Zondereinde 384, located approximately35km south of Thabazimbi and 18km
northwest of Northam, between the R510 in the west and the R511 in the east, within the Thabazimbi Local
Municipality, Waterberg District Municipality, Limpopo Province.

The solar PV facility will have a contracted capacity of 10MW, and will use fixed tilt, single or double axis tracking PV
technology to harness the solar resource on the project site. The purpose of the proposed project is to generate
electricity for exclusive use by the Zondereinde Mine, following which any excess power produced will be distributed
to the national grid, if applicable. The construction of the PV facility aims to reduce the Zondereinde Mine’s
dependency on direct supply from the Eskom’s national grid for operation activities, while simultaneously decreasing
the mine’s carbon footprint.

In order to evacuate the generated power to the Zondereinde Mine, a grid connection needs to be established. An
overhead power line will be established to connect the on-site substation on the Northam solar PV facility site to the
existing substation at the Zondereinde Metallurgical Complex. The overhead power line will run for 500m from the
PV site to the side of the Eskom yard and will be at a minimum height of 5.5m. The power line is designed to have a
capacity of 33kV but will be operated at 6.6kV.

Please find attached the following documents:
- Background Information Document which provides additional information regarding the application for the
Northam Solar PV and associated Infrastructures; and
- Registration and Comment Form

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information and/or clarification regarding the
project.

Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement throughout the Basic Assessment
Process.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process
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t: 011 656 3237

f: 086 684 0547

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Print

SE2990 Northam Review Ending Reminder
Date:
Thursday,
August 12,
2021
Time: 18:46
AM

Company Last Name First Name Email Address Email Address 2
Dlamini Khayelihle khayehdlamini96@gmail.com
Eloff Carel petraeloff@mweb.co.za
Erasmus Gideon zaagput@hotmail.com
Fourie Leon Olifantskop@gmail.com
Mahlangu SI mahlangusi@gmail.com
Monama Leka davidleka@yahoo.com
Nemutandani Rofhiwa rnemutandani@gmail.com
Page Deon jrdeonpage@gmail.com
Raputsoa Bohlale praputsoa@waterberg.gov.za raputsoa.bohlale@gmail.com
Venter Nicolene nicolene@savannahsa.com

Afarak South
Africa (Pty) Ltd Visagie K kvisagie@afarak.co.za

Anglo American Nieuwoudt Henri henri.nieuwoudt@angloamerican.com
Anglo Operations
Limited Delaporte Cliffe cliff.delaporte@angloamerican.com

Anglo Operations
Limited Hall Ian Ian.hall@angloamerican.com

Anglo Operations
Limited Koekemoer Johan johan.koekemoer@angloamerican.com

Anglo Operations
Limited Lizzo Shelly shelley.lizzio@angloamerican.com

Anglo Operations
Limited Lourens Johan jp.lourens@angloamerican.com

Anglo Operations
Limited Pitcut Dalene dalene.pitcut@angloamerican.com

Anglo Operations
Limited Smit Dawie dawie.smit@angloamerican.com

Anglo Operations
Limited van der Walt Dawid dawid.vanderwalt@angloamerican.com

Anglo Platinum Laubscher Johan johan.a.laubscher@angloamerican.com
BirdLife South
Africa Ralston-Paton Samantha energy@birdlife.org.za

BirdLife South
Africa Smit Hanneline conservation@birdlife.org.za

Cronimet Chrome
Property (Pty) Ltd Costa Silvia silvia.costa@ccmsa.co.za evelyn.mekgwe@ccmsa.co.za

Department of
Agriculture,
Forestry &
Fisheries

Mnguni Sambulo sambulom@nda.agric.za

Department of
Agriculture,
Forestry &
Fisheries

Phahladira Selekane SelekaneP@daff.gov.za

javascript:eval('window.print()')


8/12/2021 SE2990 Northam Review Ending Reminder

2/6

Department of
Agriculture,
Forestry and
Fisheries

Buthelezi Thoko thokob@daff.gov.za

Department of
Agriculture,
Forestry and
Fisheries

Marubini Mashudu mashuduma@daff.gov.za

Department of
Energy Musubi Phillemon phillemon.musubi@energy.gov.za

Department of
Environment,
Forestry and
Fisheries

Rabothata Matlala mrabothata@environment.gov.za

Department of
Environment,
Forestry and
Fisheries

Sekonko Tsholofelo sekonkoshalot@gmail.com tsekonko@environment.gov.za

Department of
Forestry, Fisheries
and the
Environment

Lekota Seoka BCAdmin@environment.gov.za slekota@environment.gov.za

Department of
Forestry, Fisheries
and the
Environment

Mahofi Edward emahofi@environment.gov.za

Department of
Forestry, Fisheries
and the
Environment

Mdluli Thulie tnmdluli@environment.gov.za

Department of
Human
Settlements,
Water and
Sanitation

Khoza Fumani khozaf@dws.gov.za

Department of
Human
Settlements,
Water and
Sanitation

Mmbadi Mashudu mmbadim@dws.gov.za

Department of
Human
Settlements,
Water and
Sanitation

Nedzingahe Winnie mmnedzingahew@dws.gov.za

Department of
Mineral
Resources

Kharivhe Aaron Aaron.Kharivhe@dmr.gov.za

Department of
Mineral
Resources

Mudau Meshack meshack.mudau@dmr.gov.za

Department of
Mineral
Resources

Mulaudzi Azwihangwisi azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za

Department of
Mineral
Resources

Mulaudzi Mashudu mashudu.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za

Department of
Mineral
Resources and
Energy

Kolani Thivhulawi thivhulawi.kolani@dmr.gov.za

Department of Mudau Mashudu mashudu.mudau@dmr.gov.za
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Mineral
Resources and
Energy
Department of
Public Works,
Roads and
Infrastructure

Malele T maleler@dpw.limpopo.gov.za

Department of
Rural
Development and
Land Reform

Magada Avhashoni
Nicholas ANMagada@dalrrd.gov.za

Department of
Rural
Development and
Land Reform

Maphoto Tele telemmaphoto@drdlr.gov.za

Department of
Water and
Sanitation

Komape MM KomapeM@dwa.gov.za

Department of
Water and
Sanitation

Maphumulo Zanele MaphumuloZ@dws.gov.za

Department of
Water and
Sanitation

Matukane A MatukaneA@dws.gov.za

Department of
Water and
Sanitation

Nditwani Tendani NditwaniT@dws.gov.za

Department of
Water and
Sanitation

Nethengwe Mulalo David nethengwem@dws.gov.za

Department of
Water and
Sanitation

Ramphago J.T ramphagoj@dwaf.gov.za

Department of
Water and
Sanitation

Van Jaarsveld Sanet vanjaarsvelds@dws.gov.za

Department of
Water and
Sanitation

Viljoen Pieter viljoenp2@dws.gov.za

Earth Justice Evans Lisa levans@earthjustice.org
Energy & Climate
Change de Koningh Hugo dkoningh@mweb.co.za

Eskom Holdings
SOC Ltd Geeringh John john.geeringh@eskom.co.za GeerinJH@eskom.co.za

Eskom Holdings
SOC Ltd Marell Emile MarellEM@eskom.co.za

Eskom Holdings
SOC Ltd Nair Kubentheran nairk@eskom.co.za

Federation for a
Sustainable
Environment

Liefferink Mariette mariette@pea.org.za

Federation for
Sustainable
Environment

Liefferink Mariette marietteL@iburst.co.za

Ferroland
Management Fuls Marius marius.fuls@exxaro.com

Ferroland
Management Molepo Johannes johannes.molepo@exxaro.com

G7 Renewable
Energies (Pty) Ltd Fyfe Veronique eia@g7energies.com veronique@g7energies.com
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GCS (Pty) Ltd Dale Tarryn Tarryn.Dale@exxaro.com
GJ Ehlers
Boerdery (Pty) Ltd Ehlers Chris gjehlersboerdery@lantic.net

Greenpeace Cooke Penny-Jane pcooke@greenpeace.org
Greenpeace Steele Melita melita.steele@greenpeace.org
GroundWorks Euripidou Rico rico@groundwork.org.za
GroundWorks Peek Bobby bobby@groundwork.org.za
LA Bonte '5 (Pty)
Ltd Makola Mathemba mathema@chobe.co.za

Landelani Lodge van Rooyen Pat maria.nel@exxaro.com
Leads 2 Business Andersen Marlaine MarlaineA@L2B.co.za
Limpopo
Department of
Agriculture

Mannya Mortimer mokhoebirs@agric.limpopo.gov.za

Limpopo Dept of
Economic
Development,
Environment &
Tourism

Broderick Maylene broderickms@ledet.gov.za

Limpopo Dept of
Economic
Development,
Environment &
Tourism

Kgopong Solly KgopongNS@ledet.gov.za

Limpopo Dept of
Economic
Development,
Environment &
Tourism

Khorommbi Aluwani KhorommbiA@ledet.gov.za

Limpopo Dept of
Economic
Development,
Environment &
Tourism

Malungani Tinyiko malunganiTP@ledet.gov.za

Limpopo Dept of
Economic
Development,
Environment &
Tourism

Ngoasheng Thlhagala ngoashengTR@ledet.gov.za

Limpopo Dept of
Economic
Development,
Environment &
Tourism

Rodgers MC rodgersmc@ledet.gov.za

Limpopo Dept of
Economic
Development,
Environment &
Tourism

Steenkamp Karen steenkampk@ledet.gov.za

Limpopo Dept of
Economic
Development,
Environment &
Tourism

Thivhafuni Phumudzo thivhafunipo@ledet.gov.za

Limpopo Dept of
Economic
Development,
Environment &
Tourism

Zikalala Katlego HODPA@ledet.gov.za

Limpopo Heritage
Resources

Lithole Donald litholek@sac.limpopo.gov.za
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Authority (LIHRA)
Limpopo Heritage
Resources
Authority (LIHRA)

Lithole K litholek@sac.limpopo.gov.za

Northam Platinum
Ltd Clarence Mark Mark.Clarence@norplats.co.za

Northam Platinum
Ltd Gore Sandra Sandra.Gore@norplats.co.za

Northam Platinum
Ltd Mogale Refiloe refiloe.mogale@norplats.co.za

Northam Platinum
Ltd Ndaki Sonwabiso sonwabiso.ndaki@norplats.co.za

Northern News Cilliers Valerie valerie@noordnuus.co.za
Resgen South
Africa Tau Thomas ttau@resgen.com.au

Roads Agency
Limpopo Ventre Mariette potgieterm@ral.co.za

Rustenburg
Platinum Mines
Limited

Farndell Ann ann.farndell@angloamerican.com

Rustenburg
Platinum Mines
Limited

Jordt Lorren lorren.jordt@angloamerican.com

Rustenburg
Platinum Mines
Limited

Loggerenberg Willem willem.loggerenberg@angloamerican.com

Rustenburg
Platinum Mines
Limited

Mabotja Abram abram.mabotja@angloamerican.com

Rustenburg
Platinum Mines
Limited

Marvey Ursula ursula.matvey@angloamerican.com

Rustenburg
Platinum Mines
Limited

Morutlwa Patrick patrick.morutlwa@angloamerican.com

Rustenburg
Platinum Mines
Limited

Sewpersad Vinodh Vinodh.Sewpersad@angloamerican.com

Rustenburg
Platinum Mines
Limited

Sibali Thuli Thuli.Sibali@angloamerican.com

Rustenburg
Platinum Mines
Limited

Swanepoel Julia julia.swanepoel@angloamerican.com

Rustenburg
Platinum Mines
Limited

Tshabalala Sibusiso sibusiso.tshabalala@angloamerican.com

Rustenburg
Platinum Mines
Limited

van
Helsdingen Dustin dustin.vanhelsdingen@angloamerican.com

Rustenburg
Platinum Mines
Limited

Viljoen Elizna elizna.viljoen@angloamerican.com

SANRAL Barkuizen Ria Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za nrstat@nra.co.za
SANRAL Essa Ismail naidoy@nra.co.za
Sasol Mining du Plessis Jacques jacques.duplessis@sasol.com
Sentech Ltd Mannel Zane mannellz@sentech.co.za
Sentech Ltd Motlhake Serame MotlhakeS@sentech.co.za
South African
National Roads

Bota Victoria botav@nra.co.za
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Agency Limited
South African
Women in Mining
Association

Engelin Molaudzi angelmol@webmail.co.za

Telkom SA SOC
Ltd Shaw Leonard shawls@telkom.co.za

Thabazimbi Local
Municipality Esply Zanele zanele.mboqo83@gmail.com

Thabazimbi Local
Municipality Kokonyane Francina ipelegengkk@gmail.com

Thabazimbi Local
Municipality Mthethwa Nomfundo mthethwann@thabazimbi.gov.za info@thabazimbi.gov.za

Thabazimbi Local
Municipality Nengwekhulu Irene nengwekhuluirene@gmail.com

Thabazimbi Local
Municipality Nozozo Xolile xolilexolilenozozo@outlook.com

Thabazimbi Local
Municipality Ramagaga TG ramagagat@thabazimbi.gov.za info@thabazimbi.gov.za

Thabazimbi Local
Municipality Ramoabi Tshegofatso tshegoramoabi89@gmail.com

Thabazimbi Local
Municipality Strydom Piet pietstrydom1@gmail.com chiefwhip.thaba@gmail.com

Transnet Kruger Deon deon.kruger@inter.transnet.local
Transnet Ltd Reddy Krishna krishna.reddy@transnet.net
Transnet SOC Ltd Hadebe Thami thami.hadebe@transnet.net
Waterberg District
Municipalities Kelly Elizabeth ekelly@waterberg.gov.za praputsoa@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District
Municipalities Namate M mnamate@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District
Municipalities Raphunga Vincent vraphunga@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District
Municipality Basson Dries dries.basson@gmail.com

Waterberg District
Municipality Kgomo Lindiwe lkgomo@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District
Municipality Koenaite Stanley skoenaite@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District
Municipality Mabotja Sam smabotja@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District
Municipality Makgata Regina rmakgata@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District
Municipality Mashego R rmashego@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District
Municipality Molpheno Nozi nmoteno@waterberg.gov.za pmalete@waterberg.gov.za

Webber Wentzel
Attorneys Novotny Paula-Ann paula-ann.novotny@webberwentzel.com

Wildlife and
Environment
Society of South
Africa (WESSA)

Wesson John jnbadmin@wessa.co.za

Windlab
Developments
South Africa

Harding Joseph windlab.iap@windlab.com

Totals:
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Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 6:45 AM

To: John Geeringh

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga

Subject: NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Acknowledgement of General Requirements and

.KMZ file request

Attachments: Development area.kmz

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

John Geeringh

Nondumiso Bulunga Delivered: 7/15/2021 6:45 AM

Hi John,

Thank you for Eskom’s general requirements – it has been forwarded to the project team for their attention.

As requested, please find attached the .KMZ file.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter

Public Process

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237

f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547

e: Publicprocess@savannahsa.com

c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:50 PM
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Announcement of the Basic Assessment and Public Participation Process

Please find attached Eskom general requirements for works at or near Eskom servitudes and infrastructure. Please
send me a KMZ file of affected property, proposed layout and grid connection.

Kind regards

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat) Reg.EAP (EAPASA)
Senior Consultant Environmental Management
Grid Planning: Land and Rights
Eskom Transmission Division
Megawatt Park, D1Y42, Maxwell Drive, Sunninghill, Sandton.
P O Box 1091, Johannesburg, 2000.
Tel: 011 516 7233
Cell: 083 632 7663
Fax: 086 661 4064
E-mail: john.geeringh@eskom.co.za

NicoleneNew
Text Box

NicoleneNew
Text Box
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Signature Version 12/02/2021 19:00

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 10:59
To: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>
Subject: NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Announcement of the Basic Assessment and Public Participation Process

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED 10MW NORTHAM SOLAR
PV FACILITY NEAR THABAZIMBI, LIMPOPO PROVINCE

(LEDET Ref. No.: To be issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Northam Platinum Limited is proposing the development of a solar Photovoltaic (PV) facility and associated
infrastructure on Portion 2 of the Farm Zondereinde 384, located approximately 35km south of Thabazimbi
and 18km northwest of Northam, between the R510 in the west and the R511 in the east, within the
Thabazimbi Local Municipality, Waterberg District Municipality, Limpopo Province.

The solar PV facility will have a contracted capacity of 10MW, and will use fixed tilt, single or double axis
tracking PV technology to harness the solar resource on the project site. The purpose of the proposed
project is to generate electricity for exclusive use by the Zondereinde Mine, following which any excess
power produced will be distributed to the national grid, if applicable. The construction of the PV facility
aims to reduce the Zondereinde Mine’s dependency on direct supply from Eskom’s national grid for
operation activities, while simultaneously decreasing the mine’s carbon footprint.

In order to evacuate the generated power to the Zondereinde Mine, a grid connection needs to be
established. An overhead power line will be established to connect the on-site substation on the Northam
solar PV facility site to the existing substation at the Zondereinde Metallurgical Complex. The overhead
power line will run for 500m from the PV site to the side of the Eskom yard and will be at a minimum
height of 5.5m. The power line is designed to have a capacity of 33kV but will be operated at 6.6kV.

Please find attached the following documents:
- Background Information Document which provides additional information regarding the application for
the Northam Solar PV and associated Infrastructures; and
- Registration and Comment Form

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information and/or clarification
regarding the project.

Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement throughout the Basic
Assessment Process.

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

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be viewed
at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email_Legal_Spam_Disclaimer.aspx



South African National Roads Agency SOC Ltd 
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Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Tumelo Mathulwe

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 13:17

To: 'nrstat@nra.co.za'

Cc: 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)'

Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: kmz

Attachments: Development area.kmz

Good Day

The email below refers. please see a kmz of the development area attached for ease of reference.

Kind regards

Tumelo Mathulwe
Public Participation Consultant

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237

f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547

e: Tumelo@savannahsa.com

c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: Tumelo Mathulwe
Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 13:02
To: nrstat@nra.co.za
Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>; Nicolene
Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>
Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review
and comment (5 of 5)

Good Day

The email below refers. please see the Basic Assessment appendices attached.

Attached is:

 Appendix F

 Appendix G

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 12:58
To: 'nrstat@nra.co.za' <nrstat@nra.co.za>
Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)' <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>; Nicolene
Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)' <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>
Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review
and comment (4 of 5)

Good Day

The email below refers. please see the Basic Assessment appendices attached.

Attached is:

 Appendix E

Appendix F to Appendix G are to follow is to follow in separate emails.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 12:55
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
and comment (3 of 5)

Good Day

The email below refers. please see the Basic Assessment report and appendices attached.

Attached is:

 Appendix D4

Appendix E to Appendix G are to follow is to follow in separate emails.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 12:52
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
and comment (2 of 5)

Good Day

The email below refers. please see the Basic Assessment report and appendices attached.

Attached is:

 Appendix D1

 Appendix D2

 Appendix D3

Appendix D4 to Appendix G are to follow is to follow in separate emails.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 12:50
To: 'nrstat@nra.co.za' <nrstat@nra.co.za>
Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)' <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>; Nicolene
Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)' <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>
Subject: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review and
comment (1 of 5)

Good Day

The email below refers. please see the Basic Assessment report and appendices attached.

Attached is:

 The Basic Assessment Report
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 Appendix A

 Appendix B

 Appendix C

Appendix D to Appendix G are to follow is to follow in separate emails.

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

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 12:06
To: Tumelo Mathulwe <tumelo@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review
and comment
Importance: High

Good day Tumelo
Yes that will be fine to send the application in batches to nrstat@nra.co.za

Kind regards
Ria



Transnet SOC Ltd 
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Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Thami Hadebe          Transnet Pipelines   DBN <Thami.Hadebe@transnet.net>
Sent: Friday, 13 August, 2021 8:45
To: Savannah Public Process
Subject: RE: SE2990: 10MW Northam PV - BA Report Review and Comment Period Ending Soon

Dear Ms Venter, 
  
Your basic assessment and public participation process/wayleave application with reference number SE2990 
dated 13 August 2021 has reference. 
  
Transnet Pipelines, a division of Transnet SOC Limited, is not affected by the proposal.  
  
Your awareness of the existence of Transnet’s pipeline servitudes and concern for their integrity is highly 
appreciated. 
  
This authorisation shall be valid for 48 months from the date - 13 August 2021. 
  
Yours Sincerely 
Mr MT (Thami) Hadebe 
Tel: 031 – 361 1454 
  
  

 
  
  
  

From: Public Participation <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 8:37 AM 
To: Thami Hadebe Transnet Pipelines DBN <Thami.Hadebe@transnet.net> 
Subject: SE2990: 10MW Northam PV - BA Report Review and Comment Period Ending Soon 
  
"External email: Open with Caution" 

  
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
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Our notification letter dated 19 July 2021 in which you, as registered Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) was 
informed that the Basic Assessment Report is available for your review and comment, has reference. 
  
This e-mail serves to inform you that the review and comment period is ending on Thursday, 19 August 2021. 
  
The Basic Assessment Report is available for download from Savannah Environmental's website Click Here 
  
We would like to thank those stakeholders and I&APs who submitted their written comments and urge those 
who had not yet done so, to please submit your written comments before or on Thursday, 19 August 2021. 
  
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information or clarification. 
  
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

 
 

 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both confidential and subject to 

copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified not to read, disclose copy or use the contents 
thereof in any manner whatsoever, but are kindly requested to notify the sender and delete it immediately. This e-mail 
message does not create any legally binding contract between Transnet SOC LTD and the recipient, unless the contrary is 
specifically stated. Statements and opinions expressed in e-mails may not represent those of Transnet SOC LTD. While 
Transnet will take reasonable precautions, it cannot give any guarantee or warrant that this email will be free of virus 
infections, errors, interception and, therefore, cannot be held liable for any loss or damages incurred by the recipient, as 
a result of any of the above-mentioned factors.  



Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the 

Environment 
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Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Mmakoena Mmola
Sent: Friday, 13 August, 2021 16:04
To: MMatlala Rabothata
Cc: Nicolene Venter
Subject: SE2990| Relevant Competent Authority for the Proposed Northam PV Facility of Minutes 

of Pre-Application Meeting with LDEDET
Attachments: SE2990 Northam PV Pre-app Minutes .pdf; SE2990| RE: 2021-03-0025

Hi Matlala, 
 
As per our telephonic discussion, please find herewith attached notes for the record for the pre-application meeting 
held with LDEDET, and e-mail conversations with your Department around who the relevant competent authority is for 
the project. 
 
As I highlighted on our telephonic discussion, Sindiswa from the your Department indicated that taking into 
consideration that the electricity to be generated by the proposed solar facility and associated infrastructure is for the 
exclusive use of the mine and that the applicant is a mining house (Northam Platinum Ltd), the DMR is the CA for the 
proposed development. Following receipt of this correspondence, Gideon Raath and Sindiswa had a telephonic 
conversation during which it was concluded that the CA would be LDEDET, as opposed to DMR, as the project is 
intended as a combined approach, i.e. the energy will be generated for use by the mine, but any excess energy is to be 
exported to the national grid (the client has already approached Eskom for a cost estimate letter towards doing so). 
 
Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Best regards, 

 

 

 

 

 

Mmakoena Mmola 
Environmental Consultant 

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 

e: mmakoena@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 76 714 7937 

   

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 
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Tumelo Mathulwe

From: MMatlala Rabothata <MRabothata@environment.gov.za>
Sent: Friday, 13 August, 2021 10:36
To: Savannah Public Process; BC Admin
Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga; Nicolene Venter; Mmakoena Mmola
Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV BA - Comments Received - LEDET

  
Thank you 

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]  
Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 10:08 
To: MMatlala Rabothata <MRabothata@environment.gov.za>; BC Admin <bcadmin@environment.gov.za> 
Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; Mmakoena 
Mmola <Mmakoena@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV BA - Comments Received - LEDET 
  
Good Day Mmatlala 
  
As requested, please find attached the preliminary comments from LEDET for the Northam 10MW Solar PV BA 
  
Kind Regards 
  

 

 

 

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
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MMatlala Rabothata 
Biodiversity Officer 
Biodiversity and Conservation 
DEA 
T: 0123999174 | C: 
E: MRabothata@environment.gov.za 
W:  
A: Environment House C/o Steve Biko street & Soutpansberg Street Arcadia 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally  
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any  
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the 
Environment  
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and 
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of  
Management.The processing of personal information by the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is 
done  
lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of processing in compliance with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by 
the 
Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and / or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for 
the 
processing of personal information of others.  



Limpopo Department of Economic 

Development Environment and Tourism 



LIMPOP$;
PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT

REPUBLTC 0F SoUTH AFRTCA l

DEpARTMENT oF I Pc Be x 
i,ilu: ,

EcoNoMlc DEVELOPMENT, ENV|RONMENT & roupisla*.rui -, ,-.^*-,-*
Enq: Mr Molepo M.E Tel: 015 2938827 E-mail: MolepoME@ledet.oov.za Ret' 12111911-W218

NEAS Ref : LIM/E lA/0001 3 67 12021

Savannah Environmental (pty) Ltd
First Floor, Block 5

Woodlands Drive Office park

WOODMEAD

2191

Attention: Jo-Anne Thomas E-mail : ioanne@savannahsa.com

RE: APPLICAT]ON FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATIoN FoR THE PRoPoSED l()MW NoRTHAM
SOLAR PV FACILITY NEAR THABMIMBI ON PORTION 2 OF THE FARM ZONDEREINDE 384 KQ
WITHIN THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY OF WATERBERG DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

The Department acknowledges the receipt of the amended application form on 16 Augus t2021.

1. The listed activity 4 (e) under Section 3.2. For Notice 3 (EtA Regutations 2014) on page 12 of the
Application form must still be specific in terms of thresholds.

2' Kindly bring to the attention of the applicant that commencement of listed activity without an
environmental authorisation is prohibited in terms of S24F of NEMA.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Department should you have any queries in this respect,

., r r-ti

{:fi : l

IL:r I "Ji -i'

ENVIRONMENTAL.IMPACT MANAG EMENT
DATE: i1 I al z-u
Attention: Northam Platinum Limited - Damian Smith E-mail: Damian.smith@norplats.co,za

HEAD OFFICE

PUTY DIRECTOR

20 Hans van Renshrrro Strcpt / 1Q Rinnart Q+,^^+ D^r^r-.


